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April 26, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DT 23-103 Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. and Condor Holdings, LLC

Joint Petition for Findings in Furtherance of an Indirect Transfer of Control of
Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.’s Operating Subsidiaries as part of Parent
Transaction

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Pursuant to a Procedural Order issued in this docket on March 22, 2024, attached
is the Direct Testimony and Attachments of Amanda O. Noonan, Director of Consumer
Affairs, NH Department of Energy.

The attachments contain data responses received from Consolidated
Communications Holdings, Inc. (Consolidated) in this case and which Consolidated has
designated as “Highly Confidential.” Accordingly, the attachments included herein have
been redacted. The confidential version of the attachments will be provided via separate
email to the Public Utilities Commission, the Consumer Advocate and to attorneys for
petitioners in this docket consistent with how Consolidated provided the confidential data
responses to the Department.

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only
in electronic form.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

Is/ Marie-Felene Bailinsen

Marie-Helene Bailinson-Georges, Esq.
Hearings Examiner

cc: Service List
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